HIGB?GQB*SARCEE DIL& LIEITEB

| , . - su-m lancaster Bldg.
T e . cglgaryr Alyfrtg

Ootober 23, 1941,
Copy for the iﬁrofgatiun of ;ndi&n Affairs Branch, Ottawa

Col. F. M, Steel,

Petroleum Engineer,

Department of mines and Hesources,
503 Public Building,

Calgary, Alberta,

Dear Sir:-—. ' 7 7_
Re: Uur Leases oSarcee Reserve

In view of the approach of rental dates in
gonneotion with our leases on the Sarcee Indisn Reserve we
~beg to report as follows:-

1. Sinee our ldst report was made by letter

of the 2nd of November 1940, the well then stated
to be in preparation known as Inland Sarcee Well
No. 1 was spudded in December 9th, 1940, Drilling
proceeded to a denth of 1,282 faat and ten ing¢h
casing was inserted to the bottom of the hole.
Cable tools were used for this opera%@on.

2, It is intenfed that a rotary drilling Tiga
will be taken to the loeationiand the work of
drilling to completion undertaken. Ln the maaatima
plans are belng developed for finaneing of the work
by the sale of royalties. 4The set-up has been
approved by the Securities Commissgion or the Board
of Publie Utility Commissioners as the case may be,
in the Provinces of Alberta, Manitoba and Ontario
and it is hoped that operations will soon again be
underway .

3. The total expenditure to date on the drilling
account of Inland Sarcee iell No. 1 is in the
neighborhood of $34,500.00,

4, A new contract has beén signed under which
Petroleum Corporation of Canada Limited has to
spud 'in a well on projected Seotion © on the i
Reserve, being Section 9, Township 2%, Range 4 West’
of the 5th, ' somewhat to'the.ﬂarth_mf "the Inland :
Sarcee well Ho. 1 mentioned above.  ‘An application
in this connection was lodged with the Department
for permission to drill on Legal éuhixtnskan lﬁ a&

: %ﬁactibn 9. :

It 1 antieipated that road making will ba unﬂ
"’*913 and that according to the proviajons of '
he new well wi : '
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